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AGL Annual Report - 01

Transmitial Letter

The Sharcholders

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Comnussion
[haka Stock Exchange Lid

Chittagong Stock Exchamge Lid.

Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2016

Drear Sir{s),

We arc pleased to enclosc a copy of the Annual Report together with the Aundited Financial
Statements  including  Statement of Fmancial Posiion as ot June 30, 2016, Statement of
Comprchensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear
ended Junc 30, 2016 along with notes thercon and all related Fmancial Statements for vour

TEI'.‘ﬂTd.I'I]EI’.‘GSS.IlI’} MEASUTE.

Yours sincerely.

S

Tauhicdul Islam ACS, LL.B
Company Secretary

Daged: January 02, 2017

@6 Anwar Galvanizing Limited



AGL Annual Report - 02

ANWAR GALVANIZING LIMITED
Feead, Office; 27, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka- | (),

NOTICE OF THE 22™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 22 Annual General Mecting of Anwar Galvanizing Limited will be
held on Wednesday, Januare 18, 2007 at 1030 A M. af the BCIC Auditorium. 30-3], Dilkusha Cr/A,

Dhaka. to tromsact the following business:

AGENDA
1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the vear ended June

30, 2016 and the Repons of the Directors and the Anditors,
2. Todeclare Dividend for the vear ended Jung 30, 2016

Tl

T retire/elect Directors to appoint
4. To appoimt Stamtory Anditors for the vear 2006-2007 and to fix their remuneration,
3. To approve the appointment of the Independent director.

6. Other Business

By order of the Board,

S

Tauhidul Islam ACS, LL.B
Company Secretary

Dated; Jannary 02, 20017

MNotes:

1. Sharcholders whose names appear on the Members/Depository Register on the Record Date ic
November 30, 2016 shall be eligible to anend the 22" AGM of the Company and 1o receive the
Divvidend

o A Shareholder wishing 10 appoint & Proxy must deposit the Proxy Form, duly stamped, @ the
Company s Registered Office by 1030 am of January 15, 2017,

m. Only Sharcholders or their propery appointed proxies will be allowed o stiiend the mecting.
. Admission inte the auditorium will be allowed sincily on submission of the anendance slip sent with
the Motice.

v.  Nochildren will be allowed at the AGM

W 5y wremen WREETY 4% w0t TR0 WA T - AR TameeeiaE y poos - saa/ 08
T TR 2. RO AT SIS R FTGE W S GO RN ST & e TR S e
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| TRAT HUSAIN &ASSDCIATES ]

CHARTERED SECRETAHRIES INPRAGTICE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

1. Wi have examined the L-.:-|'|!||'||.i.||.'|'.|.' of condibons of ( :l‘.-lrn..-lu.ll’.' Gowemance by
ANWAR GALVANIZING LIMITED (" the Company™) foc the penod ended 30
luime, 2016 a8 '|!-|.'|.‘ tha '...f.ll."'lllril‘il.' Goveriainos Gisdehnes ssdwed by the |J.-:Il'l}v'_|:|.l.|.1.'.‘-|'|
Securities  and  Exchange Comomssion  (B3EC) wde MNonficonon  MNoo
SECSCMRROCD 2006- 1587134/ Adman. 44 daked 7 Mgt e 1 b

2. The comphonce of condinans of Corporme Governance s the responsability of
the AMun apemien . L lur examination has been immted fo o review of the pr woedures
md implementapon thereof, adopred by the Company for ensunmg the comphiance
with the conditons of Corporate Governonce. [t s nether an pudie nor m
expression of opinion on fnancial smtements of the Company

3 In owr opaon and o the best of our informanon ad sccording 1 the

explanation given 10 w8 and the sepresentanons made by the Management, we
certify that the Company has complied with the condiions of Corporate
Crovernance as stpulated mthe BSEC notbcanon mentioned above

b We Burther stare that such compliunce s nether an assusmce a5 10 the R
vighality of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness wath which: the
‘\.|4|:|;|E_lr'rnq|1'r has conducted the affars of the l.'a.-m|1.|n:.

Irar Husain & Associaes
hariered Secretanes m Proctice

Sapned by - Tieat Hlusam FOMA, FOS
Uhief Executive Dihakn, 23 November, 2006

*CHYSTAL PALACE" REGUS, 3RD FLOOE. SE (10 XF ROAD 140, SOUTH GULSHAN AVENUL GULSHAN-1. DHAKA-1212 BANGLADESH
CELL O aa0sry o155, EMALL: meshabed Sl rom

/&6 Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Chairman’s Statements

Dear Shareholders,

I fzel highly encouraged to submit a statement on the operations of the Anwar Galvanizing Limited
(AGL) for vear ended June 30, 2016, From the comparative operational results vou will plaase note that
the Company has continued to sustain a growth in the industry. The turnover, zross profic as well as net
profit after tax for the year ended June 30, 2016 have grown almost on a consistent trend. Earmings per
Share (EPS) increased from Tk 0.64 to Tk.0.73 per share this vear The Management has been abla to
achieve these results due to zenerally stable socio-economic policies as well as moderately stable law and
order situation in the industrial atmospheare in the Country.

We balieve thar zood povemance is vital for business success. It provides the framework within which
Anwar Galvanizing can implement its strateey and create further value for our Shareholders. Our annual
gvaluation of the effectiveness of activities of the Board and its committees azain showed that povernance
within AGL is adequatelv strong and improving over ime. Conitinusous evaluation, identificanion of weak
areas and further improvement are being taken place. With that intent, Mr. Mafizuddin Sarkerhas been
appointedas an Independent Director of the Board.

We are making good progress with our strategy and remaining focussed on tarzets to reach our goals.
Despite all our achievements =o far, we believe that there 13 much more to po for, as we drive penstration
of our markets and introduce innovations that delight consumers and create value for all our stakeholders.

I extend sincere thanks to all Galvanizing staff for their hard work which i1s crucial to the success of the
Company. | also acknowlaedze the support of the Board of Directors and senior management and thank
them for thair guidance and counsel dunng the vear

With our many new inifiatives in place, we expect and look forward to a strong performance in 2017,
Insuha -Allah.

T o - =
e X e

Manwar Hossain
Chairman

{86 Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Top Wholesalers

Ak Traders
29, Mo Fazlul Haque Avenue, Barisal,

ALK Traders-Barishal
29, No Farlul Haque Avenue. Barizal.

Amin Traders
Station Road. Choumubiuni, Moakhali.
Cell: 01714-064829

Badurtala Tubewal Store
Kabi Ko Maerul Islam Sarak.,
2nd Rail Gate, Bogra,

Cell: Q1711 =1 16634

Green Plus (AR)
271 Hazi Csman Goni Road. Dhaka-1000
Cell: O1732-828444

Hague Sanitary and Tiles (Feni)
Proprictor; Mominul Hagque (Dedar),
Hagque Plaza, 193 55K Road, Feni
Cell: +88 Q1 818-482713

Jesen Traders
M. Al Road, Jessore,

M M Corporation

Birshrestho Captain Mohiwddin Jahangir Sarak.

Sador Road, Banshal.
Cell; O1F12106183

Muohammad Hossan Sanitary Mart (ARB)
#1.5iddik Bazar, Dhaka- 1000
Cell: 01716-349707

MK, Travels

Proprito; Babu Ramendro Math Ghosh

M.R Filling Siation, Boly pur, Savar, Dhaka.
Cell: +8801711-174500

Khokon Engineering Works

44, Shahid Tajuddin Ahamed Saron,
Rasulbag, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1212,
Cell: 01711-031158

Hanif Enterprise
Prof. Mr. Kafil Uddin
Cosmo Politon Centre (2™ Floor

22/2, College Gate, Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207,

Contact: 9144483, Cell: 01713049555

Muna Sanitary
15/1, Hazi Osman Goni Road, Dhaka,
Contact: 9563461, Cell: 01672-01 1400

Maym Sanitary

Pro. Resaul Karim, Horogram Bazar,
Port Station Road, Rajsahi.

Cell: 01 718-282134

Mew Grenuine Sanitary

Pro: Md. Masir Uddin,

Amtolar More (In Front of Rupatah Polln).
Biddut (fice). Bansal

Cell: 0191 7-729950

Mew Jesco Traders

14.Ghorodash Babu Lane (Informt of Jharma Cling ).
Paipe Pattev, lessore.

Cell; D1817079569, 01711537936

Ripon Sanitary (Basaba)
Kadomiola, Basabo

Sadig Sanitary Corner

Proc Abdul AlimdMilon),

Arafat Complex, BRTC Markei, Bogra.
Cell: 017219449399

Salman Traders (AR)
19}, Siddique Bazar,
Gofur Mansion, Alu Bazar,
Cell: 01 T82-120607

(zreen Line Paribahan

Md. Sattar (GM)

9¢2, Momenbagh, Rajarbagh. Dhaka-1217.
Cell: 01730060010

Samoli Paribaban

Prof. Ramesh Chanddro Ghosh,

25/1, Block-B, Khiljee Road,

Shimaoli. Mohammadpur, Dhaka- 1207,
Cell: 01718-0101240, 01711524957

867 Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Message from the Desk of Managing Director

Dear Shareholders,

Aszalamualaikum

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to the 22™ Annual General Meeting of Anwar Galvanizing
Limited. 1 would like to express my heartfelt thanks and gratitude to all of you for vour active supponrt all
through the vear

We have a clear strategy and our focus for the vear ahead remains on improving our product quality,
CustoImer service, oneoing imvestment in our distnbution network and building sustainable long term
erowth. Anwar Galvanizing Limited has a pool of efficient and dedicated employees whao lifted the Coms-
pany to today's level of operational and financial performance which they are determinad to mamtain and
for achieving further excellence.

[During this vear, we achieved revenue growth of 25 81% and growth of the profit after Tax 14.55 %, Met
asset value (MNAY) per share has been raized by 1.69%%%, eaming per share (EPS) has been improved by
14.06% and net operating cash-flow per Share (NOCFPS) has beemincreased by 20.48% this year. |
sincerely thank all our respected shareholders and customers for reposing their unshakeable trust and
confidence in making the vear 2016 a success. My sincere appreciations go to the honorable Members of
the Board for their judicious guidance round the vear and | look forward to receive the same in future.

Apart from the support of our respected Board and Stakeholders, our better success would not be possible
without the hard works of our talented people and great leaders driving owr organmization together as an
excellent team. Our strength lies in our people who are passionate and dedicated o sustain business
erowth regardless of the challenges.

The Company passicnately believes thar success and responsibility go together.

Thanking vou.

_—,_Lg--"‘i.—-r‘h*—
Haossain Mehmood
Managing Director

86 Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Board of Directors

Mir. Manwar Hossain = Chairman

Mr. Hossain Melmood = Managing Direcior
Mrs. Bibi Amena - Director

Mr. Hossain Bhaled = Director

Mrs. Shaleena Begum = Director

Mrs. Hasina Begum « Director

Mr. Tareq Hossain = Sharcholder Director
Mr. Mohamumad Faiz - Independent Director
Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker = Independent Director

Secretary to the Board:
Tauhidul Islam ACS. LL.B

Audit Commitiee:

Mr. Mohammad Faiz = Chairman

Mr. Manwar Hossain = Member

Mr. Hossain Mehmood - Member

Mr. Maliznddin Sarker - Member

Mr. Tanhidul [slam ACS, LL.B - Member Secretary

Company Information

Anwar Galvanizing Limited, a sister concern of Anwar Group of Industries was incorporated on
|4-02-1995 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a Public Limited Company Limited by Shares
Its shares were listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited on 20-7-1996 and wath Chittagong
Stock Ewchange Limited on 24-07-1996, It obtained the Certificate of Commencement
of Business from the Registrar of Jomt Stock Company on 14-02-19%5,

The Company’s Registered Office and the Corporate Office is located at Baitul Hossain
Building (14w Floor), 27, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka and the manufacturing Plant 13
located at Tongi Industrial Area, Gazipur,

The Company carried on the business of manufacturing of Galvamzed C1 Sheet of all

specifications and grades up to the yvear 2009 From 29th December 2009 it started commercial
production of GI Fittings.

/86 Anwar Galvanizing Limited



Corporate Profile

Statulory Auditors:
Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountanis
Corporate Office:
AHSANDELL,
2(A, Mymensingh Road (2* Floor),
Shahbag, Dhaka-1000), Bangladcsh.

Compliance Auditors:
M/s ltrat Husain & Associates

Chartered Secretaries in Practice

Corporate Office:

Crystal Falace Regus (3" Flaar),

5E (D) 22, Road # 140, South Gulshan Avenue,
Gushan-1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh,

Bankers:
AB Bank Limited (ABBL)

NRB Commercial Bank Limited (NRBC)

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Lid, (BCB)

First Security Ielami Bank Lud.

Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited

The City Bank Limited

South Bangla Agriculture and Commerce Bank Limited (SBAC)
Legal Advisor:

Sheikh & Chowdhury

Banglar Bani Bhaban (2nd floor)

#1, Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka 1000, Bangladesh.

Factory:
Morkun, Tongi, Gazipur, Bangladesh
Registered and Corporate Head Office:
Baitul Hossain Building {14 Floor),
27, Dilkusha C/A. Dhaka-10:00,
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board of Direclors of Anwar Galvamzing Limited (AGL) believes that Corporate Governance
involves decision making processes for any corporate body as a going concern for the bene—fit of all
concernad, present and future. Sound Corporate Governance is a fundamental part of the culre of the
Company and ensures long-term Success,

The involvement of the entreprencur in all these areas invokes decision making governance on a continu-
ous basis, the degree of involvement being vanable with the extent of delegation of authonty top down
and reporting for accountability bottom up of the Management lavel.

These aspects of governance are shared by the Board of Directors, Executive Managemeant, operational
participants and workers and others in fulfillment of the common goals that converge in increasing the
benefits of all stakeholders.

To this end entire corporate povernance efforts are combined wath "good govemance practices™ as
ethicallv and morally acceptable standards under a miven socio politico environmental phenomenon of our
society in which we work, live and exist.

We at Anwar Galvanizing Limited believe in transparency and commit ourselves to adherence to good
corporate govermance practices at all fimes, as we beheve that good governance generates goodwill
among business partners, customers and investors and helps the Company grow. The organisms through
which the corporate governance functions are carned out are:

Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors, top management echelon, consisting of the founding entrepreneurs and an Inde-
pendent Director, provides the policy and strategic support and direction for the entire range of the corpo-
rale activities,

The Board of Directors of Anwar Galvanizing Limited comprised of 9 (MNine) members including 2 {two)
Independent Directors. The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer
(CEQ) of the Company are different individuals. The Board 15 re-constituted every yvear at each Annual
Ceneral Mesting (AGM) when one-third of the members retires and seeks re-election.

Roles and Responsibilities:
The Board of Directors of the Company shall prepare the Directors' Report under Section-184 of the
Companies Act, 1994 and as per notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Board is responsible for ensuning that the business activities are soundly administered and effectively
controlled. The direciors keep themselves update about the Company s financial positien and ensures that
its activities. The Board of Directors of AGL has lad down a terms of reference (TOR) for the Board

Relations with the shareholders and Governmenit:

The shareholders as owners are required to provide with material information on the Company s opera-
tion quarterly, half-yearly and annually, the latter at the AGM. The Board of Directors ensure of all dues
to government in the form of import duty, custom duty, VAT, corporate taxes and other levies as applicable
on the basis of actual operations.

B85 Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Separate Role of the Chairman and Managing Director:

The positions of the Chairman and the Managing Director of the Company are two different individuals.
The Board of Directors also clearly defined respective roles and responsibilities of the two positions. The
Chairman is responsible for the funcions of the Board and at the same time the Managing Director serves
as the Chief Executive Officer in AGL.

Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary (CS):
The Board of Directors elearly defined respective roles, responsibilities ane duties of the Chiel Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary.

Anwar Galvanizing Limited has appointed separately a Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and
Company Secretary. Each individual is responsibla for own activities as prescribed in the TOR of the Com-
pany. The three individuals are more expenenced and also have the professional degree of their respective
areas. The CFO and the Company Secretary are attending the meetings of the Board of Directors.

Statutory Auditors & Compliance Auditors:

The auditor has performed his duties according to the Corporate Governance Guidelines notified by
BSEC. Statutory auditors of the Company are appointed by the shareholders in Annual General Meeting
and at the same time the remuneration of the auditor is fixed by the same authority. M/s Pinaki & Com-
pany, Chartered Accountants is the statutery auditor of the Company.

AGL has an established procedure to ensure compliance with all applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements. The compliance auditors carry out systematic examination of books and records of the
Company. The company has obtained a certificate from M/s Itrat Husain & Associates, Chartered Secre-
taries in Practce, reparding Compliance of Corporate Govemance Guidalines of the Commission and
shall send the same to the sharcholders along with the Annual Report on yearly basis

Internal Audit and Internal Conirol:

The Company has an independent Internal Audit department under control of the Audit Committee of the
Board. Internal audit assists the Company in accomplishing its objectives by bringing a svstemanc and
disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of the organizanon’s nsk management,
process control and governance processes.

Compliances:

Anwar Galvanizing Limited is committed to comply with all the requirements of corporate governance as
required by the Bangladesh Secunties and Exchange Commssion (BSEC). AGL has an established
procedure to ensure compliance with all applicable statutory and regulatory requirements,

Board Sub-Committes:
In accordance with the requirement of corporate povemnance of BSEC, Anwar Galvanizing Limited has
formed an Auwdit Commttee as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors

Audit Committee:

The Board has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board consisting of four members including two
Directors and two Independent Directors. The Audit Committae i3 headed by the Independent Directors,
Mr. BMohammad Fiaz, The Committes carries out ifs responsibilities as per provisions of law and submit
its report to the Board of Directors from time to time.

85 Anwar Galvanizing Limited



Corporate Governance Compliance Report

Amwar Galvanizing Limited (AGL) is complying with the corporate governamce guidelines as issued by the
Bangladesh  Securities md Exchange Commissien (BSEC) vide the Motification Mo, SEC/CMRRCINZODG-
138 X Admint4 dated August 07, 2012 and subsequently amended on July 21, 20013 isswed under Section-2CC of
the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, Stafus of the complianee of AGL for the year ended Jung 30, 2016 is as under:

Compliance stabus
Comlition Tk (Put ¥ in the appropriste Remars
N, column) (if amy)
Complicd Mot Complici
1 Bourd af Directors

Board's Stee — the number of Directors shall not be

el less than 5 (Five) and more than 20 Twenty') ¥

1.2 Indegrendent Directors

12 () | Ome ffthy 15} of the iotal number of Directors

1.2 i} a) [Moes pedt hald amy shore ar belds less than one percent
(1%} shares af the total paid-u ital.

[s ot a sponsor and 15 ot coimected with any
sponzor’ Director’ sharcholder whae holds 1% or more 3
shares of the total pasd-up capital en the basis of the
family relationship.

1.2{n)ky

[des mob have any other  relatomshp,  whether
L20ipe) | pecuniary or ofherwize, with the Compayy or ils Y
subaidiar associated Companies.

Mot a member, Director or Officer of any Stock r

L) | bt

Mot a sharcholder, Darector or Officer of any member

L2 e) | of Siock Exchange or any intermediory of the Capatal WV
Pelorket.

Mot & pariner or an Executive or was not a pariner of
12¢ud 0y | an Executive during the preceding 3 (threa) years of W
the concemed Company s statutory andit firm.

L Peot b am Tnclependent Director in mone than 3 (three)
L2{0) B} 1L isted Coinponies. i

Mot been convieted bvoa court of competent
120k | Jurisdiction os o defaudter m povment of ony o o o b
Honk or Mon-Bank Finsnciol Instifutsen (WEET).

Mot been convicted for a crimmal offence mvolving J

L2 () P

The Inipendent Director(s) shall be appeinted by the
1.24qu) | Boand of Directors and approved by the sharchokders Y
in the Annual Geteral Meeting (AGM).

1.2 {iv) The post of Independent Directons) conmed remom J
vaennt for mare than 90 {nmetys doys.

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all
1L.2(v) Bourd members and annual complionce of the code of Y
recorded.

The temre of ¢ffice of an Indeperdent [hrector shall
1.2 {vi) be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be Y
exteided for | foie) term only.

1.3 Crunlification of Independent Director (10))

Enowledgenhle individual with imtegrity whe is able
o ensure complionee with financisl, regulatory and
corperate laws and can make meaningful contribution
i business.

131}

Cualification  of  Independent  Dbrectors:  Business
Leader! Corporate Leader/ Bureaucrat! Professionals

like Chartered Accountamis, Cost and Management
Accoundants, Chortered Secretaries. The [ndependent

L3 (i)




Condition
M

Title

Complinnee status
(Pui + ins the appropriate
calumn}

Complied

Mot Complicd

{ifany)

Direetor must have al least 17 {twelve) venrs of
Corporate Masgement’ profis ] experiencs.

1.3 i)

In specin] coses, the above quulifications may he
rebiosd subpect to prooe approvil of the O iasion

NiA

1.4

Charman of the Hoard and Choel’ Executrve Offwer
ahall be flled by different isdividuals and elearly
diline respective roles and responsibilities.

L5

Drirectors’ Report o the Sharellders

1.5 (1)

Tnedustry outlook and possible fulune development m

1.5 (1)

Segment-wise or product-wose performmaoe.

1.5 (i)

Rk amd concens

1.5 {iv)

Dhiseussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit
Mnram ond Met Profit Margin,

150w}

Diseussion on contmuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain
o lass

o such situation

1.3 4vi)

Basis for related party transsctions

1.5 {wvii}

Utilzntien of proceeds from public sues, nghts
igsiness i oafilroush sy other msdiumeit.

WA

1.3 (viin}

FExplamation if the fmameinl results deteriorate atter the
Company  goes for Indtial Puble Offering  (1PO),
Repeat Public Offenng (BP0, Rights Offer, Direct
Listing etz,

MA

1.54ix)

Explamation about significimt varanee oeeurs betwesn
Cmarterly Finmnein] Performance and Ameal Finaneial
Statements the management shall explam about the
vasizmes oi their Annual Report.

1.5 (x)

Remuneration to Dinsctors  ineluding  Independient
Trireetors

1.5 {xi)

MFMHMWWMMW
of the issser Company present faarly its stobe of nifairs,
the result of its aperations, ensh flows and charges m
exquaty.

1.3 (i}

Proper books of account of the 1ssuer Company have
Teen maintained

1.3 [xiii)

Appropriate sccountmg policies have  bem
consigently applied in preparation of the Fusancial
Statements.

1.5 {xiv)

Bangladesh Financial Reponting Standards (BFRS) as
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparution of the Fmoncil Sintements ad sy
duparture three-lrom has been adoquately disobosed

1.5 {xv)

The svstem of intemal control 15 sound 0 design amd
has been effectively implemented and monitored.

1.5 {uvi)

Theme are no sigmficant doubls upon the  ssoer
Company s ability to contine as 8 going coneern. [f
the issuer Compmy is not comsidensd 10 be a poing
comeem, the fact along with rensoms thereof should be
daselosed.

1.5 (xviip

Sromficant deviations from the last year's operatmg
reaults of the isaier Company shall be highlighted and
1he rensons hereof should be explained.

1.5 {xvitd)

Key operation and financial data of at least precading
3 {five} vears shall be summarized.

13 i)

IF the iser Company has not declared dividend {ensh

A




Conditinn

Title

Complinnce stwbus
(Put ¥ in the appropriate
column)

Complicd Mot Complied

Remarks
[ifamy)

or dook) for the year, the reasons thereol shall be

glven.

1.5 {xx}

The number of Hoard meetmgs held during the vear
and atiendance by ecach Dirosior shall be disclosed.

L5 (xxd)

The pattern of sharcholding shall be reported
disclose the aggregate mumber of sharves (along with
name wise details where stated below) held by:

1.5 [xxd) a)

Parend” Subsidiary! Associated Companies and other
related purties {name wize detnls);

1.5 (xxi) )

Dimectors,  Chiel Excewtive  Offcer,

Secretiry, Chiel Finonean] €dTicer, Heud of Intermal
Auclit amd ther spouse and minor ohildren (name wiss
details),

1.3 {xxi)a)
1.5 (s} o

Shareholding by the Executives,

Sharchubders boldmg  ten percent (10%4) or more
viring interest in the Company (nums wise details |,

L5 (xxii}

In ense of the appointment! re-appointment of o
Director the Company shall disclose the following
imformation to the sharcholders:

1.5 {3 o)

A biefl resume of the Dhirector

1.3 (xxii) b

Mature of his' her expertise in speeific functional areas

1.5 (xii) )

Mames of Compmnies in which the person also holds
the Dhrectorshap and the membershdp of cormmtiees of
the Hoard.

Chiefl Financial Officer (CFO), Head OF Internal
Audit And Company Secretary (C5)

11

Appomiment of a Cheel Fmancial Officer (CFOY, a
Head of Intemal Awdit (Internal Control  and
Compliancs) and a Company Secretary (C5), The
Bonrd of Directers should clearty define v
robes, respomsibilities and duties of the CFO, the Head
of Intermal Auvdit and the C8.

11

Attendapee of CHFO and Conmpany Secretary af the
mezting «f the Board of Direciors,

Audit Committes

il

The Comspany shall have an Awdit Commuttes as a
sub-committes of the Boand of Directors.

d iy

The Audit Conmumitles  shall assist the Hoard of
Direetors i ensuring that the Financial Statements
reflect true mnd foir view of the state of affairs of the
Company and m ensurmg o good mondormg system

i)

The Audit Commmuttee shall be nesponsible o the
Board of Disectors. The duties of the Andit Commities

shall be elearly set forth in writing.

R

Comstitution of Audit Committes

EA RN

The Audit Commirios shall be composed of o least 3
{thres) members.

30

The Hoard of Directors shall appoint members of the
Auwdit Committee who shall be Discctors of the
Company aed shall include a1 1 {one) Independent
Director.

3.1 {iid}

Al members of the Awdit Commitiee should be
“Fiancmlly Literate” and at least 1 {one) member shall
have aeeounting or relsted Financial Mansgement
ST

1 v}

Term of service of e Audil Commitiee membera!

filling Casual Vacaney i the Commitiee

Mo such
situatiom




Condition

Title

Compliance status
{Put Y in the appropriate
enlumn)

Complied Mot Casmplied

Remarks
(il wy )

Hrisen

Eliv)

'ﬁhaf'mpany Sac:relaq'dml-la:'tﬂﬂm Secretary of
the Commiittes.

4

a1 jvi)

The guorum of the Audit Commutie: shall not
constitate without at least 1 {one)  [ndependent
Director.

v

¥

Chairman of the Audit Commitiee

RN

The Beard of Directors shall sebect 1 (one ) member of
the Awdin Committee te Charman of the At
Commitlee.

3.2 i)

Chomman of Awdit Comamiites shall remom presem m
the Annun] General Mesimg (AGM)

33

Rile of the Andit Committe:

330

Civersee the lnancial reporting process

3.3 (m)

Moniter choice of sccounting pelicies and principles

3.3 (iin)

Bomitor Intemal Control Risk Monogemeni process,

3.3 v}

Oiverses hinng and performunce of Extemal Auditors.

33w

Heview along with the management, the annual
financial gatements before submission to the Board
for approval.

L (N o o

134vi)

Feview aleng with the mamagement, the quarterly and
lalfyearly (nancial statements before submission o
the Board for approval.

3.3 (v}

Feview the adegquucy of mierno] oudi funcien

3.3 (vl

Hevew sttt of  sigmlicant  relited  party
tramsactions submitied by e

3.3 i)

Review Management Letierd Leter of Intemel
Coritrol Wisskness isaed by statuioeny anditors.

= | e fEm]

When meney 1= mised though Inibinl Public Offermg
(PO Repeat Pabhe Cffermg (RPOW Rights [ the
Company shall dasclose to the Audit Commatte: skt
the wses’ applications of fosds by major category
(capital expenditure, sules and markeling expenses,
waorking capital, elc.) on o quarterly basis as a part of
their quarterly decluration of finaeial resulis. Furiber,
onoan amial bess, the Company shall prepare a
Statement of Funds utilzed for the purposes other than
those stated in the offer document! prospecius.

14

Reporting of the Audit Committee

341
3404

Reparting to the Board of Dircctors

The Aundit Committes shall report on its activitbes to
the Board of Directors.

3414H)

T At Commitiee shall snmediiely report w the
Board of Directors on il follewms Ondings, if amy:

EERNIVEY

Feport om Coniflicts of Tiierests,

]".lu such

arisen

340 (i)

Sispected  or preamed  frasd oor regulanny o
oniterianl et m the intermal contral s stean,

341 (i)

Suspected mftingement of laws, meluding securities
reluted laows, rules and regulations.

341 iipd)

Amy odher matter which shall be disclosed fo the Board
of Directors mmmesdiniely.

342

Reporting of anything having material financial inpact
to the Commission.

i3

Reporting fo the shareholders and general investors.

Fl¥|¥|¥

4

External! Statutory Auditors:




Comlition
M,

Tithe

Compliance status
iPut ¥ in the appropriate
cilumn)

Camplicil Mot Comiplicd

(it any)

Mon=engagement of extermal’ statutory auditors in the
Tolleoviig sivices:

RAEH

Appraval or valustion services or s oporons.

A

Finuncinl  information systems  design and
implementation,

A (i}

Hook-keeping or other services relsted o the
accounting reconds or fmamcial stalements.

4{ivh

Broker-denber services,

4 (v}

Actuartal services.

4 {¥i)

Intermnnl andit services.

A (v}

i e |t e | o

4 tviii)

Audit firms shall ned hold any share of the Company
they audit.

s

]

Subsidiary Company

3 (i)

Provisions relatmg to the composition of the Board of
Directors of the holding Company shall be made
applicable o the composition of the Board of Director
ol the subsadiary Company

3 i)

NiA

As least | (one) thmﬂnrmﬂumﬂdof
Directors of the holding Compeny shall be o Director
om the Board of the subsidiary Comipamy.

Mia

5 (i)

Placed the minutes of the Hoord Meeting of the
subsidiory of the hokling company shall he o director
om Lhe Board of the subsidiary conmpemy.

50w

N

The mittes of he Board meeting of the subsidiary
Compeny shall be placed for review at the following
Howrd m of the holdmg Compem .

Nia

3 (vl

The Aundit Committes of the holdmg Company
reviewed the Finnncial Stiatements, in particular the

NiA

Duties of Chiel Executive Officer (CEC) and Clibef
Financial Officer (CFO)

B (i)

Thary have reviewed the Finmoal Statements for the
vear und that to the best of their knowledze and beliel:

Fase refer o
e decliration
af M & CRO
amd CFO om e

wiegrity of FS

fiihad

These sintements do not contam any matenally untrne
statement or omil sy material faet or  contain
atatements that might be

B )

These staternents together present & troe and fair view
of the Company s affars and are in complianee with

existing socording standards and applicable liws,

& i)

Therns nre o the best of knowledge and belief, no
munsnctions entersd indo by dhe Company during the
vear which are fravdulent, illegal or violation of the
Cormnpeny ‘s oo of comduet,

Reporting  and  Companies  of  Corporate

Gavermmnce

Ty

Thi Company  shall obtan o cerificate fonm o
professional Accountant! Secretnry (CAY CMAY C5)
regarding  complianee of conditions of Corporate
Giovermanee Ciidelines of the Commissaon and shall
send the same o the sharcholders along with the
Al Beport on o vearly basia

Certificabe
shadl be
with anmual

T{uy

The Mirgctors of the Company  shall s in
accordance with the Anoexure atached m the
Directors” Report whetber the Company has complied
with these conditions.
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Certification of Due Diligence by CEO AND CFO

Inder Clans f the O rHan idelin

To the Board of Directors
Anwar Galvanizng Limited

Pursuant to the condition number & of the Corporate Governance Guidelines of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), these financial statements have been prepared
and presented fairly in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) and
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), the rules and regulations issued by the

regulators, the Compames Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

In thiz regards, we also cernfy to the Board that:

. We have reviewed the financial statemeants for the year ended June 30, 2016 and that to

the best of our knowledpe and belief-

a) the financial statements do not contain any matenially untrue statement or omit
any matenal fact or contain statements that might be misleading; and

b} The financial statements together present a true and fair view of the Company™s
affwrs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable

laws.

We further certify that to the best of our knowledge and behef, there were no transactions
entered intoe by the Company during the vear which are fraudulent, illegal, or violation of the

Company’s code of conduct.

O RN, B

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Managing Director & CEQ

[@6) Anwar Galvanizing Limited



AGL Annual Report - 17

Audit Committee Report

Composition of the Audit Committee

The Audit Coiminittee s a2 sub-comimities of the Board of the Anwar Galvanizing Limited. The Coininitiee
compnses four Directors inclsding twe Independent Directors. The Clannmn of the Commutiee. is an
Independent Director. The Cheel Financul Officer (CFOY and Head of Internal Audit (HIA) attend the

meetings by mvitation. The Company Secretary functions as the Secretary of the Commitice.

Role and Responsibilities of the Committee:

The Audit Comanitiee 15 empowerad o consider any matter rekaing (o the fmancial aflairs of e Compan
and 1o review all iiermal and extermal oedis, imernal control svstems and procedures. acoounting policies,
ehe.. 50 a5 to ensure thal a sound hnancid reporing svsiem s in place and 15 well managed. in order o
provide accurate. approprate and timely informution 1o the Management, Begulatory Authontes and o

the Sharcholders,

Meetings and Attendance

Dunng the fusmcial vear ended on June 0. 2006, four meetings of the Avudit Comnuties were held. The
details of attendance of the members have been shown in page 38 of ihe annual report, The Company’s
cxternal auditors were present at one mecting during the financial vear where matters relating to the andn
of the statutory accoums were discussed.

The following actvibies were carmed out by (he Audil Commuties during the fumeal year ended on June

30, 20116,

Financial Reporting

* Reviewed the quarierly, hall vearly and inferim financial resulis of the Compamy and the relevani
ansouncensents 1o the Swock Exchanges by the Board of Directors.

* Reviewed the annual financial statements of the Company prior 1o submission to the Board of
Directors for approval. The meview was o ensure that the financial reporting and disclosures were in
compliance with the Secuntics Lavws, provisions of the Companies Act 1994, International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as applicable in Bangladesh, any confMict of interest and other relevin
legal and regulmory requirements,

Internal Awdit
+  Reviewed the annual audit plans including the audit methodelogy in assessing and rating risks of
anditable areas 1o ensure adequale scope and comprelensive coverage on the audit activities of the

Company .

+  Reviewed the Infernal Aodit repons which encompassed the audit 1ssoes, andit recommendations

and Managemends responses 1o these recommendatons. Improvement actions m the arcas of

[@6) Anwar Galvanizing Limited



infermal controls, systems and cfficiency enhancements suggesied by the internal auditors were
discussed together with Manggement;

+ Reviewed ihe implementation of ihese recommendations threugh follow-up audit repons o ensune
all key areas were addressed:

+  Sugeested wdditions] improvement opportunitics in the areas of imermal confrol, systems and
efficiency improvement.

External Audit

+  The Commitice met with external auditors at the conclusion of the annoal audit in the absence of
Management and also reviewed their findings of observation and the Management's response
thereto;

= Reviewed with the external auditors about their audit scopes. audit strategies and audit plans for the
vear and their proposed fees for the statutory aedi and reviewed of e Statement of Imemal
Control;

= Reviewed the external audit repons and argas of concem highlighted in the Management letter
inchiding the Management's responses o the findings of ihe extermal anditors;

«  Reviewed the performance of the external auditors and made recommendation o the Board on ther
appointment and fees.

Internal Control and Risk Management System

Based on review of the effectiveness of the intermal contrals and the procedures esiablished for identifying,
assessing amd menaging risks, the Committee is of the view that adequate controls and procedures are in
Mace 0 provide rexsonable assurance that the Company's assets are safepuarded and that the fnancial
pasition of the Company is adequately managed.

Recommendation

The Andit Committee recommended 10 the Board of Direciors that Mis, Pinaki & Company, Charlered
Accountants be appointed as auditors for the Anancial vear ending on June 30, 20017 subject o the approval
of the menibers at the 22™ Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Crn behalf of the Audit Committee,

-

Mohammad Faiz
Chairman, Aodit Committes

Date: October 26, 2016



Directors' Responsibilities for Financial statements

The Board of Directors is accountable to prepare the annal repart and Rnancial statements according
to the Companigs Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Commussion Fules 19467, Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards {BFRS) and other related laws,

The Board is also requircd to ensure that the Company keeps proper books of accounts of all
transactions and preparcs financial statements that give a true and fair view of the status of the
Company’s affairs and of the profit for the vear. The Dircctors attempt o ensure that the Company
maintains sufficient records to be able to disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of
the Compamy,

They are also responsible to taks reasonable measures o safeguard the asseis of the Company and in
that contest to have proper view 1o the establishment of appropriale svstems of intemal control with a
view o preventing and detecting roudulent activities and other irregularites.

Finallv, the Board of Directors is also required to confirm that the financial statements have been
prepared and presented according o the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and
BFRES as applicable in Bangladesh and provided as required by the Companies Act 1994, Securilies
and Exchange Ordinance 1969, Securities and Exchange Commission Rules 1987 and the Listing
Regulations of the Dhaka and Chintagong Stock Exchanges.

The Aunditors of the Company have checked the financial statements made available by the Board of
Directors together with all relevant financial records, related data, and minuies of all mestings and
showed their opinion in their report,

By order of the Board,

-n-—jﬂrh:l"._‘
Hussain Mehmond
Managing Dircetor

S

Tanhidul Islam ACS. LL.B
Company Secretary




Directors” Report
The [restors hove the pleasure m presentng to the members their report together with the sudiied
fimaneinl stotements of the Compony for the vear ended June 30, 2006, This report has been prepared m
complnes with Section 184 of the Compamies Act 199 and Banglodesh Secuniies ond  Exchange
Commusston Motifiestion Mo, SEC/CMRERCTY 2006- | 58/ 24/ Admin/d4 duted August 7, 2012,
Review of Business: The Chamman's Statements and the Chiel Executive (fficer’s apprmsal state the
Company”s offoirs and hghlight imperont events that cceurred durmg the yeor, The Finanem Heview
claborates the finameial results of the Company. These reporis form an mtegral part of the Direetors’
Report.
Property, Plant and Equipment
Iharimeg ihus vear, the Company imvested a sum of Tk 3,23 69406 in PlanL Machineries and Equipment to
enhance production capacity and to nmprove quality of production. The matter has been disclosed umder
nevte 3001t the fnanein] statements. The details are provided m Annexure-1 of the Schedule of Property.
Plant and Equipment of the financial stafements.
Corporate and Financlal Reporting Framework
In  aceordance  with the Bangladesh Secusities and  FExchange Commission’s  Netfication
SEC/CMRERCIV2006-1 5381 34 A dmin'4 dated 7 August 2012, the Directors are pleased to conlinn the
following:
Imalusstry Chutlosk wnd Fulure Development
Avwar Cialvamzing Lirmited has a fully equipped workshogs swith necessary apparatus to prodiee 21 fitmgs
ared world class Brake Drim, To keep competitive along with techiological changes the plants have been
getiing sirengthened and upgraded with introdaciion of new machinery and to achieve our growih goals.
We suffered From lack of gas supply during the vear. Tt is the most important challenges from our sade. Al
the s time as there 15 me other somilar plant o the country, mamtaning adeguate supply of competent
huram resource has been remaming a challenge o, Management 15 very active on both counts and s
capable of hundlmg both the matiers effectvely.
The munagement of Anwar Galvaneang Limited 15 working contmueusly 1o diversify the porifolio of AGL
though different chammels in order to boost tumever and profitabihity, The key developmenis i the
diversifiention of the business pctvites 15 the introduction of Induction Fumoee techmelogy which wall
allow re-use of wastage up to S0
Performance:
Dhurmg the veor revenue resched at T 182,258 220 wiich was hagher by 25 81 % over the previous vear's
revenue of Th. 144,870,700, Operating Profit (Profit before Taxes) at Tk, 11,538,009 wus kower by 644 %
over the previeus vear's Opernting Profit of Tk 12,900,167 due 1o merease of eleciricity bill and revision
of emplovess” salary. Net Profit alter tax for the vear was Thk. 9,605, 186 which was higher v 14.55% over
the previous vear’s Met Profit of Th. #,383,108. The Company 15 now postiioned 1o realize benelids from
enhaneed capacity, our wide retail presence, cur strong beand image and sales serviee and we are confident
1o achieve new heights in 200 7.



Procarement Infrrmation
AGL"s eore raw matenals are pag aren, O seraps and M5 seargps and it procues its most waw osstemal frosm

Anwar lspat Lad (AILY, a concem off Anwar Group of Industnes. A geod porbon of raw maienals are
procured locally, The Company considers lead tme of 30 days for material purchase and maintains
sufficient stock level, There are some chemacal nems for which the Company keeps bulfer stock of abour
Ak alays 1o support umnterrupted production, The Company has separte procurement committes For all
tvpes of purchases.

Product Information

AGL hos been mvelved in manufscturing aod marketing of Galvanezed Tron (G Qtmgs ond Werld Closs
Brake Drumes The fttmgs product have been cntegorized as plain elbow, ploin tee, plan secked, union,
reducer elbew, reducer tee, reducer socket, plam eross, way elbow, hex nrpple, bend, plug et It produces
fittings of different sizes for differmg customer requirements muointnnimg miemstional quality standards,
AL s the only loeal mamufoeturer of Gl fittmgs mmd 11 has more than 1000 whelesalers covermg oll the
districts soross the couminy.

Segment-wise Performance

The Segment infonmation is presemted mnete 15 1o the fnneial stsemnents which 18 consistent with the
total sales value for the purposes of evalusting performunes.

| Particulars | | 30 June X6 | | 30 June 2015 |
(.1 Fittings [ 54,300 140 123645777
Bk Drum 21613097 13173105
Orihers 6,253,983 BOS1R19

Revenue (Turnover) 182,258,220 144,570, 70Hp

Risk amil Concern

AGL is the enly manufaciurer of Gl fitings m Bangladesh, AGL has been operating with manual
production plant which will need up-gradation near future to keep itsell compettive. AGL 18 fcing gos
crizis almest every day and henee the Company often needs o e fumace ol o run the preduction which
i very costly. Like others, our business may also be affected by risks and uncerainties not presently
known to us or that we currendly believe to be immaterial.

Currently AlFL"s holds 18% share. The Company has a chance to tag the market with increased production
eapacity and quality product.

Casi of Sabes

Cost of Geods Sald (COGS) for the year 2006 was Tk 139,214,978 as compared to Tk, 122,645,354,
COHES as % of sales was B7.36 in 2006 which was 8466 in vear 2013 mainly due o increase of energy
ol and revision of salanes.

Extra=-Ordinary Guin ar Loss

Mo events of extra omhinary gan or Joss oceurred dunng the reporting period which would require
achjuistment or disclosine w the fnancl statements,



Related Party Transactions

Amvwar Ispat Led. 15 ome of the largest consumers of Cast Irom and Pig [ron in Bangladesh. Due o
ceonomics of seale, they are capable 1o procure these materials m large volume at a lower cost compared
Amwar Galvanizing Limited. AGL purchase mw materials from Anwar Ispat Lid al its mmport eost. Details
of related party transsctions are diselosed m the note 26 10 the financinl ststements.

Utilizathon of Proceeds from Pablic Issue

Proceads from public issue had been utilized for construction of factory building and machinery.
Financkal Result after IPO

Tl recent nwsdernization and management restructuring has made the company capable of doang far better
in the comang vears. With improved support from the gas & electricity, the company can do musch better.
Significant Variance between Cuarerdy Financial Performance and Annual Financial Statements
Theare was no signifieant variances between quarteely nancial peeformances and e performance seported
in anuial Dnarseaal statements of the vear,

Remuneration do Direciors

M remuneration was pasd to the Boand of Direciors For thear services o the Comgeany, There were &
Directors imeluding 2 independent Director inthe Company served during the year ended Juse 30, 2013,
Detmls mformstiom 15 meorperated im Mote 22 te the fimanean] stotements.

Fairness of Finuncial Statements

The finuncial statements prepared m oceordance with Banglodesh Fimaneinl Beporting Standards (BFRS),
aive g true and foar view of the state of the contpany’s affwrs as ot Jurse 20, 2006 omd of the results of its
operstions ond its ensh fows and changes m equty for the vear then ended amd comply with the
Bongladesh Securiies ond Exchonge Rules 1987, the companies Act 1994 and other apphicable laws ond
regulations.

In compliance with the requirement of the Banglodesh Securites and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
nodification dated Aogust 7, 2012, Chief’ Executive Officer and Chicl Fimancial Officer has given the
declaration about the fairmess of the financial statemems.

Maintenance Books of Accounts

Proper books of accounis of the Company were muintamed.

Application of Accounting Policies

Appropriate sceounting policies have been consistently applied in prepasation of the fisancial statements
and the accounting estimates are tased on reasonable and prisdent judgment.

Applicathon of Accounting and Reporting Standards

Bangladesh  Accounting Standards (BASY Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standords (BFRS), as
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed for preparation and presentation of the Anancial statements.
Internal Control

The Company has established adequate system of miemal control o ensure that the Nnancial and
operational activities are conducted in compliamee with the policies and procedures, There s professionally
corducted intermal ssdin practices to momitor the intermal comtrel systems,



Forward Looking Statement

Thers are e sigmficant doobts obouot the Company”s ability to contmoe as & gomg concern. During thas
vear, we mude Profit afier Tax of Tk.9.605,186 and our strufegic analy=is and business plan shows that the
Company has potentials o inerease profit year 1o year.

Significant Variance over the Last Year's Operating Result

We are pleased to mivrm our shareholders that the significant vanations from last year in the operatng
results of the Company have been highlighted mthe report and reasons thereof have been explamed
carlicr. Below are the sumimary:

| Particulars I | Fi-Jun-16 | Ji-Jun-15 Variance

Revenue (Tumover) 182,288,220 144870700 2581%
{iross Profit 23043242 22275346 368%
Operating Profit 12397924 13251057  (6.44%)
Profit Before Tax 11L,538000 12900167 (10.56%)

The key developments n the diversificstion of business activibies durng the vear and miroduction of
Induction Furnoes technology wall provide the Compony compettive advantoges which will ensure
comtmed growth ond better results dunng next vears to come.

Five Year's Financial Highlights

The kev eperating and financial data for the Lost five vears are as under.

Particulars |11]15—ﬁ|]1i |mu-zms |m1:uu14 |m1mnn |:m11-ﬂm
Fevenue 182258220 144870700 (33703746 LIAFILA98 84824034
Costof Goods sold 159214978 122645354 118433754 99366790 71421457
Ciross Profit 23043242 22205 M6 152060903 15,344,708 13,400,577
Profit before tax 11538000 12900067 &949,507 10,925,674 10,756,765

Dividend

The Board of Dirctors of the Company at it's 123" Board Meeting held on Ociober 27, 2016 proposed
1% cash davidend for the shareholders other than Sponsor/Thrector Shareholders on their share value of
Tk, 86,0000 for the year 20152016, This dividend 15 subject 10 approval by the sharebolders in the
Annual Greneral Meating (AGM)

Board amd Committee Meetings and Attendance

During the vear, the Board of Directors met ten times. Audit Commuttee met four times. The attendane:
record of the Directors is shown as under.



SL | Name of Directors Meeting held | Meeting Attended
1 M. Beamiawiar Hossan 10 [
] br_ Hossain hchmand ] ]
3 M. Hossun Fhaled 1 5
4 M= Bibi Amena 10 5
3 brs. Shalweens Begum 1 a
6| Mrs Fiasing Begum 10 2
T | Mr. Tareq Hessam T 3
§ | bir Mafnddin Sarker (Independent Directon) i [
9 | b Mohammad Faiz (Independent Director) 1 3

The Dhrectors whi coubd not attend the meetings were granted keave of absence.
Pattern of Sharcholding
The pattern of shareholding as on 30 Jupe 2016 = provided as under. SponsoraPromoters and Darectors
holds 4600000 shares i 3.84%; Governmend holds nil, Institute holds 4,520, 781 shares e, 34.24%
Foseign holds nil: and General Public holds 4079 210 ghages ie. 30092%. Details are ag undes:

a) Parent/ Subsidiary/Associated companies and their related parties: NA

by Diresters, Chief Execwtive {Officer. Company Seerctary, Chiel' Fmaneial Officer, Head of Internal
At and their spouses and mimer children:

1 | Amwr Steel mills Lid. Sponsor

| M Amwor Hessain Spomsor 25001 002
% | s, Shaheena Bezum Sponsor & Nominated Director 172500 131
4 | Mrs, Hasana Hegum Spensor & Mommnated Drector 1750} 1.33
5 | Mr. Manwar Hossain Sponsor Direcior T 308
i || Mr. Hossain Mehimood Sponsor Dirccier THO0 568
7 | Mr. Hossain Ehaled Sponsor Ditector TR0 ]
% || hrs. Biba Amenn Sponsor Dhrecior 630 447
9| s, Shahmaz Begum Sponsor 1730000 133
1 || Mrs, Selinn Beguan Sz 1750000 133
11| Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker Independent Director Hil 0%
12 | Mr. Mobammad Faiz Tndependent Diseclor Tl %
13 | Mr Gopal C Ghash Chiel Finoneil Olficer il 0
14 | M. [smail Rashed Head of Intemnal Audit Hil 3
15 | M Tauhidul lslam Company Secretary Hil 1%
16 Speuses and minor children WA Hil .

of abave




¢l TopFive Salaned Executives:

1| Mr. Sardar Mostafa Al HOD (Fimanee & Accounts} Nil
I W Shamimud Makomod Tarck A Manager (Finanee & Aceounts) il
3| Be M. Shaliul 1slam Production Manager il
& [ Wls, Wehrun Mabar Panm Tr-cherge, Share Department il
5 | M Bd Alamgir Officer {Finance & Accounts) il
dy  Shareholder bolding 10% or mose vedang inberest m the Company il

Genernl Shure Information

Authorized Share Copatal: Th 20,00,00,00H

Issued ond Fully Posd Copitel: Th. 13.20000,000

Class of Shares: Ordinary Shose Tk, 10 each

Woting Kights: One vete per Ordinory Share
Diistribution of Sharcholdings
Ihistnbution schedule of euch class of equity securiiy setting o the number of holder and percentage in
the fellowing categories as on June 30, 2016:

OO T U000 20 125 1,037 L00
COOO00002 1-0000000049 32 I 146 00049
OO OOOCO 50 i3 1,650 L0 3%
CO0O00005 1-0000000200 260 37653 0.283%
T BT (5 315,850 I3
OO0 T -CHN000 1000 313 IRE AR T 1RTY
T BRI LR 574,542 IELERD
OO ] -O0000 100K B4 659,912 4599,
O] O] -CHNHIZ 5000 42 617,735 4080
XM SO0 ] OIS0 3 163,354 1, 238%,
DO00030001-9999993000 24 10,138,393 Th.A06%

All shares have been fully colled ond poid-up in cosh. There was no preference share 1ssued by the
Cormipany.

Retirement, Appointment and Re-appointment of Dircetors

Mrs. Bibi Amena and br. Hossam Ehaled will retire under Article 114 of the Amcles of Associntion of
the Company. Mre. Bibi Amena and br. Hessain Khaled both ane cligible and offered himself for re-
cleetion according to the Artcle 117 of the Articles of Association of the Company. The Board
recommends their re-appomntment.



In sceordance with Article 200 of the OGG, the Board of Directors appointed Mr. Mafizzaddin Sarker
a5 an Independent Direedor of the Company on April 28, 2016, subject to approval by the shareholders in
Aarmual Genernl Meeting. A& brief resume of Mrs. Bibn &amena, M. Hessain Khaled and M. Mafizzoddin
Sarker are presented on page 27 of the report.

Corporate Governance Compliance Regrort

The Company also complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance as required by the
Banmgladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. Accordingly. Corposate Governance Compliance
Keport is shown in this repart. MUS Irat Husain & Associates, Chartered Secretaries in Practice issued the
Corposate Govemnanee Compliance Certificate.

Appeiniment of Audilors

As per section 210 of the Companies Act 1994, the Company's statutory. Auditor M Piraki & Company,
Chartered Accountants relires at the 22" sl General Meeting as auditors of the Company. Az per the
Rangludesh Secunties and Exchange Comamission (BSEC) order no SECCMRERCTV2009- 193004/ Admim
dated July 27, 2001 the retinng Auchitors b Pmaba & Company, Chartered Accountants are eligible for
reappointment as Statory Awdators for 2006, The Audit Committee recommmended o appoint Mis Pinaka
& Comgany, Chartered Accountants as the auditors of the Company for the vear 2016 at a fee of Tk,
120080 plus VAT, The Dhrectors endorsed the recommendation of the Audit Commattee for re-
appomiment of MY Pinaki & Company, Chartered Accouniants as the auditors for the year 2007 ai a fee
ol Tk 1, 20,000,000 plus VAT,

Conehusion

The Company wishes 0 express s simeers appreciaton o all employvees of Anwar Galvanemg Lamofed
for thewr contnbution and at the same tme. thank all the stakeholders for ther contmuved support.

Approved by the Board of Dircctors and signed. on its behalf, by

Chairman of the Board of Directors

S

Company Secretary

Dhaky, Cotober 272006
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Profile of the Directors

Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker
Mr. Malizuddin Sarker bom in a reputed Muslim Tamily in Comilla. Mr. Mafiz was a verv bright

student. He passed his 55C and HSC with distinction and obtained lis MBA degree from IBA (Dhaka
University). He stared his carcer with Bangladesh Development Bank Limited {BDBL) foriner
Bangladesh Shilpa Rin Sangtha (BSRS) in 1976 as an Investment Banker, After that he worked with
IDLC, International Leasing, LankaBangla and BD Finance.

Mr, Sarker has versatile role in developing Financial and Leasing sector of Bangladesh and to
recognize his contribution, different bodies awarded him like Ansh Dipankor Gold Medal-1949%, Mipa
Gold Medal-2000, FNS Award-2005 and 50 on

Beside these, Mr. Mafiz has membershap as well as aflibabon wath several renowned Professional
Bodies for mstance, BLFCA, AFSA German Foundation, ete. He also attended numerous traning on
Financlal and Leasing Services in Bangladesh and in abroad. Mr. Mafiz's wife is a retired teacher and

blessed with a son and a daughter.

Mrs. Bibi Amena
Mrs. Bibi Amena bom in a reputed Mushim Familv in the Old Town of Dhaka. She is a Sponsor

Director of Anwar Galvanizng Limited. She iz also Director of sister concemns of Anwar Group of
Indusiries pamely Anwar Cement Limited, Hessain Dhveing & Printing Mills Lid. Anwar Jute
Spinming Mills Lumited, Mehmud Industries (Pvid Lid., AG Automobiles Limited. el

Mr. Hossain Khaled

br. Hossmin Khaled 1s a new gencration busmess wcon. He 1s the Charman of Bangladesh Finance
And Investment Company Limited (BD Finance) and Managing Director of sister concerns of Amwar
Group of Industries namechy AG Antomobiles Lid. and Anwar Juie Spinning Mills Lid

Mr. Khaled is the youngest President of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Indusirny {DCCH) and Co-
Charrman of Bangledesh Better Business Forum. Addinonally, he s a Director of the City Bank
Limited. City General Insurance Co. Lid. Bangladesh Foreign Trade Institute (BFTD) and
Independent Director at Bangladesh Submarine Cable Co. Lid. (BSCCL) Mr. Khaled has a
significant contribution on country's financial services like bank, financing andeasing and insurance
mdustry and skillfully mvolved in City Brokerage Lunited. BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited and

B Finanee Securiiies Linmited.

br. Hossain borm in a reputed Muslim Family. He did his BBA major on Accounting from University
of Tolede, Ohio, USA and MBA on International Banking from Texas A&M University, Texas, LISA

@6 Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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AUMTOR'S REFORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
ANWAR GALVANIZING LTD.

We have audited the accompanving financial statements of Anwar Galvanizing  Ltd, which comprises the
Statement of Finaincial Positioi as at June 30, 2016 and the related Statement of Profit or Loss and other compre-
hensive Income, Statement of Changes i Equity, Statement of Cash Flows for the vear then ended and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes,

Managemeni's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 15 responsible for the preparation and (e presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reponting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Bangladesh Secunitics
and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations, This responsibility includes designing,
mmplementing. and maintyning internal control relevant o the preparation and {air presentation of  financial
statemcnts that arc free from matenal misstatcment, whether duc to fraud or crror; sclecting and apphving appro-
priate accountng policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumsiances,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on cur audit. We conducted our audin
in accondance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standands require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtun reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free
from matenial misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the linancial stastements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those nsk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity s preparation and fair presentation
of the fimancial staicments i order o design audit procedures that are appropriate m the circnmstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of the entity s internal control, An andit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
managemenlt, as well as evalvating the overall presentabion of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for our sudit opinion.

I our opamion, the Dnancial statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRS). give a true and fur view of the state of the company™s affairs as af June 30, 2006 and of the resulis of
is operations and 1ts cash flows for the vear then ended and comply with the Bangladesh Sccuntics and
Exchange Rules 17, the companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations. However, compliance
and documentation process need be sirengthened further.

We also report thai:

(1) We have obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of owr knowledge and beliel were
necessary for the purpose of our awdit and made due verilication thereof

(1) In our opimon. proper books of secount as required by law hove been kept by the company so far as it appeared
from our cxamination of thosc books and proper retums adequate for the purpose of our audit have boen
received;

(i) The Company s Statement of Financial Posaibion and Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive
Income and s statements of Cash Flows dealt with by the report are m oagreement with the books of
account and relums;

{1v) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company s buginess,

Henaw p -
Dhaka Pinaki & Company
Dated: 27 Oclober, 2016 Chartered Accountants

[@6] Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Anwar Galvanizing Limited

Statement of Financial Position

Ak al 30 June 2006

Particulars || Notes || 30Junc2016 || 30June2015 |
ASSETS
Mon-L urrent Assels: 121,645,263 3611082
Property, Plant & Ecpapanent ER ] | 121,645,263 | | G930l 082 |
Current Asset, Loan & Advance: 145,591,175 134,500,351
Mon-current Assets Held for Sale 400 - 5591, 266
Inventares .00 OF 381,405 80,534 122
Accounis Recervable 6. Ok TIT9350 2596, O
Advances, Deposits & Pre- Pavmenits J.00 28 865 792 27777108
Short Term Investment 00 |, 250 645 3315470
Cash & Cash Equivalenis ERL 10,313,524 5.530,321
Total Anscts — 2167236438 238,111,433
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholders Hq uilyl: 11 I,'I 35,056 11!‘9,3\31,!"15
Share f.'il]:l'il.'l'l 141 (M) 132 000 R0 132 (W, )
Eetained Earmings 11.00} (54922647 (56724887
Tax Holiday Reseive 1200 34057703 34057703
Long Term Liabilitics 4,737,164 3632670
Deferred Tax Liabiliry [ 4737164 | | 3632670 |
Current Liabilities & Provisions 151,364,218 115,145,947
Liaulities for Expenses and Others £ 150,435 807 112533074
Liabdlities for other Finance I 2R 26012 873
Total Equity and Liabilithes 267,236,438 228,111,433
NAY Per Share [ sz | 8.2% |

TII\'.' .'||:|:|:mr|.li.r|3 ]:II::IIiI:iEK Erld D'L]:IEE mcsles FII::III'I [’I [ (=] 2? I'm'm amn illl\'.'gl'jl.l I:I.'!I"l I::Ij-'llll'_' F'illillll'_"i-'ll sl-‘llf_‘lll'.'ﬁ[
The Financial Statements were authonized for isswe by the Board of Directors on 27 October 2006 and

signed on its behalf by ¢

TS

— bt — _,'-F—:rﬁ".'.‘<J
Managing Director Director

S

Company Seerctary

AUDITORS" REFORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

This 15 the Statement of Financial Position referred 1o in our report

Drated : Dhaka, 27 Cetober 20016

85/ Anwar Galvanizing Limited

7 S 5:"2 & -
Pinaki & l’.':uml:mn:r

Chartered Accountanis
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Anwar Galvanizing Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Ineome
For the vear ended 30 June 2016

ok July'15 to July 14 to

Particulars Motes -Iunllw‘] £ ‘ ‘ Ju::w'lﬂ
Revenuwe! Turmover) 1500 182 258 220 L4, 870,700
Less: Cost ol Geods Sold 1600k 159214978 12264535354
Ciross Profit 25,043,242 22,225 546
::';::’:.;::E]"E‘;E‘s‘:;S“"'"*‘ x 17.00 9,982,941 8,507,201
Less: Finaneial Expenses (. G2, 378 i 7 RS
Operating Profit 12,397,924 13,251,087
Add: Other Income 30 TFT 294119
Less. Loss on sale of share {504,944 ) -
Less: Workers Profit Participation Fund {605, 148) { G5 05
Profit Before Tax 11,538,001 12, W 167T
Less: Provision for Income Tax 1,932 823 4,515,059
Current Tax R2B, 329 RE2 389
Deferred Tax 1, Dk 4404 3632670
Met Profit After Tax 0E 186 BI85 108
{Hhur { Tom pn.-hq.-nu-iw: ]I'IE“I'I'IL'
Gaiin(loss) on Marketable Securities (Uniealized) (75,54}
Tutal Comprehensive Ineome for the Year 5249640 B3R5, 108
Earning Per Share (EPS) 19,00 0.73 | | 0,64

The accounting policies and other notes from 01 to 27 form an integral part of the Financial Statement
The Fiancinl Stotements wers authonzed for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 October 2006 and
K'igrlf_'d o i[H I'.‘L'I'IH.IFI:I’\.

Managing Director Diirector Company Secretary

AUDMTORS" REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

This 15 the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to i our repart,

?é""-""“"'\-rg& L
Dated : Dhhaka, 27 October 20006 Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants

B&] Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Anwar Galvanizing Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the vear ended 30 June 2006

Aot fin Taka)

) ) . ) Progussed Retained
Particulars Share Capital | Tax Holiday Dividend Enrmigs Tatal

BEalance as on 01 July 2013 132, (600,000 34,057,703 - (56,724, 887) 109,332 816
Less: Prior vear adjustimeni - - -
Adjusted opening halance 132D WD 34,057,003 - (36,724,887) 109,332,816
Met Profit for il year - - 0,603, 186 D605, 186
Gain {Loss) on Iinvestment - = .

T A
(Unrealised) {75,546) (TH.506)
Cash Dividend 2014-2005 - - - (7,727,404 {7,727 400)
As on 3 June 2016 1320400 1u00 34,057,003 - (24922647 111,135,050
As on M June 2005 132 IWMD MM 34 05T T3 - (56,724 HET) MNP IIZ K16

Anwar Galvanizing Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the vear encled 300 June 2005

rmanit (in Taka)

Particulars

Share Capital

Tax Halidas

Propussed
Dividend

Ketained
Earnings

Tartal

Balanoe s on 01 July 2014

132, (WMD) (M)

34057, T3

(59 066, 238)

(LRI L

Less: Prior year adjustmeni

Adjusted apening halance 132, HMD AHM 34,057,703 - (59,066, 235) 06,591 4465
Met Profil for the vear - - - B 108 R RS, 108
Gain (Loss) on linve stiment 305744 195,744
Cash Dividend 2013-200144 - - - 4 30 500 (6,439, 500
As on M) June 2015 132,(Mu1 100 34,057,703 = (56,7 14.887) 109,332,816
As on 3 June 2004 132, MM iW00 34057, T0NE - (59,066,238) 106,991 465

The accounting policies and otler notes from 01 to 27 form an integral part of the Financial Statement.
The Financial Statememts were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 October 2016 and signed on its

B hialf by ¢

__‘ja.-_-km'h—"

Mannging Director

Director

G

Company Secretary

AUDITORS REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

Thas s the Statement of Changes in Equity reflemred 1o in our report

Dated : Dhaka, 27 October 20016.

B&] Anwar Galvanizing Limited

Mf

Pinuki & Company
Chartered Accountants
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Anwar Galvanizing Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the vear ended 30 Jung 20146

. July*15 fo July'14 fo
Particulars Motes June'l6 June'l%
{a) Cash Flows from operating activities:
Collection from Turnover & other income 20000 150 A, 157 148638 838
Pavment for Cost & Expenses 2100 {156,804 991 (115,709,115}
Met Cash Flows from operating activities S0, 167 32,919,713

(b} Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Acquisition of Fixed Assets
Sales on share =ale on Investment
Disposal on NCA Held for Sale

(33,008 546)
1418050
5,391,266

(7,458 5600

Met Cash Flows from Investing Activities

(26,0189, 2301

{7 A58 ()

(e} Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Dividend Paid
Lean Recerved (Paid) NBL Securities Lid
Directors Loan

(7,049 872)

(T.733.080)

Met Cash Flows from Flnaneing Activities

Met Cash Flows (at+hb+c)
Add:Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents

Net Operating Cash-Mow Per Share

[1.684.462) 406,277
. (16,482 039)
(8.734,334) (24,228 548)
4,777,603 1,242,315
5,536,321 4,264 006

111,313,924 5,536,321
EXL) 249

The accounting policies and other notes from (1 10 27 form an integral part of the Financial Statement.
The Financial Statements were authonzed for issue by the Board of Direciors on 27 October 2016 and

signed on its behalf by -

_%,l—lgﬁ'— _'I_'___._._l:;pé’_\"‘r

Diirector

Managing IMrector

G

Company Secretary

ALUDITORS” REPORT TO THE SHAREHCOLDERS:
This 15 the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report.

Dated - Dhaka, 27 October 2016,

B85/ Anwar Galvanizing Limited

Hrrace P i
Pinaki & Company
Charlered Accounlanis
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Anwar Galvanizing Ltd.

Motes to the Financial Statement
As w30 June 2016

Legal Status and Mature of the Company - Disclosure under I1AS 1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements™:

(a) Domicite, Legal Forms and Country of Incorporation:
Anwar Galvanizing Limited (a “Company™) was incorporaled in Bangladesh on 14th February
1895, Registration No. 27BB0{1706)/95 under the Companies Act, 1984 as a public company
limited by shares and its shares are listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange, Bangladesh.

{b) Address of the Registerad Office and Principal Place of the Business:
The address of the Registered Office and the Principal place of business is located at 27,
Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka and the manufacturing plant is located at Tongi Indusirial Area,
Gazipur.

{c) Principal Activities and Nature of Operation:
The company camries on the business of manufecturing of Galvanized Gl Fittings and Brake Dram
of all specifications and grades,

(d) Going Concem:
The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of Anwar Galvanizing Limited being a
Going concerm.

Significant Accounting Palicles

Basis of Accounting:
The Financial staternents have been prepaned in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards
(BAS) under the historical cost convention subject to the revaluation of tangible assets made in 1985,

Tangible Assets:
Tangible assels are siated at original / revalued cost less accumulated depreciation while other
tangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation,

tion:
Deprecation has been charged during the year on Factory’s Fixed Assels and on Head office Assels
under reducing balance method. Howewer depraciation on addition during the year chargad whan
these were ready o use.

Specific Accounting Policies Selected and Applied for Significant Transactions and Events:

{a) Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment:
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at their cost less accumulated depreciation in
accordance BAS-16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. Cost represents cost of acguisition or
construction.

{b) Inventories:
Inventories comprise Rew Materals, Finished Goods and Stock of Stationery and Spares &
Accessories. They are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable valua in accordance with

BAS-2 “Inveniones”. The costs of inventones are assigned by using weighied average cost
formula. Costs of finished goods include 1009 materials plus proportionate comversion cost,

{e) Cash and Cash Egquivalents:
According to BAS-T “Staterment of Cash Flows®, cash comprises in hand and demand deposit
and, cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investmeants that are readily converible io
kmown amaounts of cash and which are subject fo an insignificant risk of changes in value. BAS 1
“Fresentation of Financial Statements” provides that Cash and Cash Equivalents are not
resticted In use. Considering the provisions of BAS-T and BAS-1 cash in hand and bank
balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

[@&] Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Anwar Galvanizing Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statement
Ag at 30 June 2016

Creditors and Accrued Expenses:
Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services recoived,

whether or not billed by the supplier.

Taxation:

I Current Year:
Dwring the year provision for income tax has been calculated @ 25% in compliance with
the Incomea Tax Ordinance 1984,

il Previous Years Assessment Status:
The company submitted Income Tax Retumns for assessment years from 2007-08 to
2014-15 (Income Years 2008-07 to 2013-14) to the Tex Authority availing of facility w's 82
BB of the I.T. Ordinance, 1984. The relums so submitted to the Tax Authority are deemed
to have been accepted by the Tax Department as per Section 82 BE with no further tax
liability in respeact of these assessment years.
The company has however preferred an appeal o the High Couwrt Division of the
Honorable Supreme Court of Bangladesh in respect of assessment year 2002-2003 for
allowing intangible additions of Tax holiday period, after expiry of Tax holiday pericd
against which Court’s award is siill waiting.
There was no tax demand pending with company till 30 June 2015 in respect of any of
the previous assessmant years.

Turnover:

Tumowver comprises sales of the company excluding WAT.

Revenue Recognition:

The revenue during the year represents revenue arising from the sale of Gl fittings and Zinc
gheel items which are recognized when deliveries are made against the sales order received
from the respeactive customer and afler satisfying all the conditions for revanue recognilion as
provided in |IAS 18 as adopted by ICAB as BAS 18 "Revenue Recognition”,

Statement of Cash Flows:
Staterment of Cash Flows is praparad principally in accordance with BAS 7 “Stalemant of Cash

Flows" and the cash flows from the operating aclivities have been presented under direct
method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and considering the provision
of Paragraph 19 of BAS T which provides that “Enferprise are Encouraged o Report Cash
Flows From Operating Activities Using the Direct Method”,

Components of the Financial Statermnents:
According to the International Accounting standards (145) 1 “Presenfalion of Financial

Stafermnents” the complete set of Financial Statements includes the following components:

i) Statement of Financial Position as at 30" June 2016.
i) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30"
June 2016,

iii) Staternent of Cash Flows for the year ended 30" June 20186,
iv) Staternent of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30" June 2016.
V) Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements.

Compliance with Local Laws:

The financial staterments have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the Companies
Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other relevant local laws and rules.

B85 Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Anwar Galvanizing Ltd.
Motes to the Financial Statement
As at 30 June 2016
Compliance with the International Accounting Standards (IAS):

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the IAS
adopted by the Institlute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and applicable in
Bangladesh.

Reporting Period:

Financial Statements of the company cover ene financial year from 1* July 2015 to 30" Junae
2018,

Reporting Currency and Level Precision:

All of company’s assets, liabilities, fund, income and expenditure are denominated in terms of
the Taka, the local currency that has been rounded off fo the nearest Taka.

The Net Asset Value (NAV)

2016 2015
Met Asset Value (MAV) 8.42 828
Comparative Infarmation:

Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of the year 2014-15 for all numerical
information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where it
is relevant for understanding of the current period’s financial statements.

Figures of the year 2014-15 have been rearmanged whenever considerad necessary to ensure
comparability with the cument period. The disclosures in the financial statements, in all materials
aspects, are in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards, as adopted in Bangladesh.

Proposed Dividend

Proposed Dividend has been shown separately under the shareholders' equity in accordance
with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)-10 "Events after Balance Sheet Date”

BAS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements also requires the dividend proposed after the
balance sheet date but before the financial statements are authorized for issue, be disclosed in
the notes to the financial statement. Accordingly, the Company has disclosed the amount of
proposed dividend in notes.

Related Party Transaction

As per BAS-24 parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has ability to control the
other pardy or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. The company has camied out fransactions in the ordinary course of
business on an arm's length basis at commercial rates with related parties. Related parties are
stated their actual value in the note number 26.

{88 Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Anwar Galvanizing Limited

Moies fo the Financial Statemeni

Asg at 30 June 2016

:‘T‘ Particulars Motes 30 June 2006 || 30 June 2015
300 Nop-Current Azscts
Property, Plant & Equipments 3.01 116,581,515 29,276,475
Capital Work -in-progress 3.0z 503,748 4,334,607
121,645,263 9361 1,0H2
341 Propeciy, Plant & Eqguipments:
Crpening Balance(at cost) 181,593 365 176,453 387
Add: Addition During the vear 32 360 404 18,648,298
Lizas - Sales /Adjustment - {13,508 3200
213,962,771 181,593,365
Acvcumulated Depreciation :
Opening Balance Q2 316,890 Chal, 209 270
Add: Addition During the vear 5.0 366 4983 97T
Less - Sales MAdyustment - [, Q0,357
97,381,256 9231 6,500
Written down value as on 30,006 2016 116,581,515 80276475
Dwtails have been shown in Annexune-]
302 Capital Work -in-progress:
Annecaling Furnace 03 U7 A0 224 400
Ammealmg Furmace (4 442 427 442 42T
Anncaling Furnace 03 1,239,634 -
Annecaling Furnace 06 282 240 -
Ammenlmg Fumace 01 1. 159153 =
Excavation Exp for IF - a5, (M1
Induction Fumace 1594 BGR 2979 0da
Pullimg Expense for IF - ik
Raw Material Godown 323,356 323,356
Water Tank 44,670 200,379
S N3, TR 4,334,607
400 Mon-Current_Assets Held for Sale
Maon-Current Assels Held for Sale | | 5 50 266G |
- 5,591, 266
SAHF  Invenbories:
Raw Materials 5.01 13387474 12,601,581
Auxiliary Materials 302 28162535 2 340 90T
General Stores & Spare 5.03 22 441, 808 20,481,773
Funshed Goods .04 10 2549 [ 11,801 %60
Work -in-process 305 48 476 2TR 42 047 890G
D738 465 B9 334,122
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Notes to the Financial Statement

As at 30 June 2006

r::' Particulars Notes 30 June 2006 F0 June 2015
501 Raw Materials:
Pig Lron 10,3408 006 11873, 181
Cl Scrap 1,563,240 1280
MS Scrap 1,475,328 27,120
lﬁ?ﬁ'ﬂ ]ﬂlﬁ&l
502 Auxiliary Materials:
Hydrochloric acid 3,943 1,385
Maolases 2E2 (W00 285,519
Telcom Powder 20,700 14,250
Zine Ingat 271,800 1615 %80
Chma clay/Ball clay . 31,200
Quartz Powder a7 R70 14,025
Depariure & Dexine Powder : 189
Grafide Powder s 2,800
Shots 578,176 140,027
Aluminium Ingot : 27,004
Sulpher g A
Silica Powder 3,753 3,733
Fero Silizen 115,134 39,546
Ball Clay 37200 -
Bruss 51,911 52065
Binder Core 250 250
Coal Dust 4,750 4,725
Fire Clay 16, 100 140,500
Hard Cook 41,925 LRI
Resin Sand for Core 3,000 2,004
Sihicon Mangamse [ 3 B85
Boric Acid 2313 -
Caloine Petrolenm Coke (CPC) 1,269,225 =
Castable Cement G- 1850 42,000k -
Sodum Silicate Gum 3,520 -
18162355 2340907
503 General Stores & Spare;
Cieneral Siores & Spares [ 22,441,808 | | 20,481,773 |
22,441,808 20,481,773
544 Finished Goods:
Finished Goods | 10,259,660 | | 11 561 966 |
10,255,665 11,561,966
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:?:e Particulars MNotes S0 June 2006 S June 2005
505 Work -in-Pricess:
Break up ix given helow:
Casling T 705419 11.200 335
Annealing 30,192,157 13,041,455
Deill - R
Flance - 55K, 606G
Grinding H2 SRS 2020634
Shaots Blasting 68,337 704,534
Galvanizing 43459 041 6,560,162
Threading Process 5138720 7237764
A8 ATHITR ALIT EDG
6000 Aceounts Receivable:
Accounts Receivable 7.779.350 | | 2946.0064 |
7,772,350 2.046,064
T Ady 1] its & Pre-payments:
Break up s given below:
Advances T.m 27,742,703 26,634,021
Securily Deposits T2 1125087 1,123 (87
2R B65,T92 27777008
T.01  Advances:
Break up is given below:
Advance against Purchase - 500,000
Advance against Supgplier 5353281 7.559.234
Advance (o cmployee Tig H32 705,892
WAT Current Account 4318597 4539007
AIT [ Advance Income Tax) 17,321,995 13,700 878
27,742,705 26654021
702 Securily Depogit:
Break up is given below:
Security deposil -CDEL SO0 R0 30 (0
Security deposit-Electricity 219 300 219 500
Securnty deposit-Gas 561,587 561,587
Security deposit- metre 42 (R 42,000
1,123,087 1123087
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1

PRL]

RRILRLI]

Mote
Mo

Particulars Muoles b June 016 i June 205
B0 Short Term Invesiment;
Break up is given below:
|5L. M, Mame of Company Mo of Share Caosi Price Market Price
0l Jamona Ol Limited 3002 T, RH) T14 858
02, BALL Comenl Fawtory Lamitad 3,500 652 6iH) 411,950
LLER Sumit Power Limited 3839 208 925 130,142
1 25 1.256,950
Estmmated Salos Commussion 6,285
Mot Realizable Walue 1,250,645
Cash ned Cash Equivalents:
Break up is given below:
Cash a1 Banks AU 5015600 4,546,900
Cash i Hand 902 4,398,323 DD FG
101,313,924 5,536,321
Cash ot Banks;
Break up is given below:
The City Bank Lid. Principle Branch 1,852,469 4.131,311
The City Bank Lid. F.Exchange Branch A3R,025 (2,650, TRE)
The City Bank Lid. Chamber Branch D765 221407
Drtch Bangla Bank 3,747 5% 1,583,272
Firat Securiy Lslami Bank (625,156, 420 68D
AT Bank Limited R],B79 (24,7
BD. Commerce Bank 21,525 23 F50
NRB Comumercial Bank 4.030 4050
South Bangln Agrl'l:ull'mu & Commerce Bank 2R3 308 158, 798
515,601 A 5, 640
Cosh im Papd:
Break up is given below:
Cash m Head office 468,770 HT09446
Cash m Alu Bagar Depot 93 648 -
Cash m Factory office 3,835,905 F1RA415
4,398,323 L
Share Capital:
Break up is given below:
Authorised Capital:
2,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10 Each [ 200000000 | [ 200,000,000 |
RN pUIRCUNELT
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Mot
‘L “ Particulars Maoites S0 June 2016 30 June 2N S
0] i b 0 L ' &
I1 2.9::.::00 Ordinary Shores of Tk, 10 as Tully L3 (W00 132 (R0 000
paid in cnsh
1 32, (WM O 1 32, (M} (M0
11.My  Retained Earninges:
Break up is given below:
Profit Brought Forward (56,724 BRT) (59 (WG, 238}
Less: Prior year adjustieent - -
Adjusted apening halanes (56, T2 HET) (59, N, 2 3H)
Met profit durmg the year G5 186 B3RS 10H
Add: Gaind{loss) on Marketable Securiies {Unrealized) (75 54461 395 744
Less - Cash Divisdend (T T2T A0 (G A3 5000
Balanee earried forward (54,922 647) (56, T24 . BHT)
T1Z.0M0 Tax Holiday Beserye;
Brenk up is given below:
Year
L= 10 7 B 480 540 B 480 540
1595971 998 B.530.236 B.539.236
(R RN ] S.0ET 240 SGHT. 240
1 G0 20 5,700,825 5,700,825
20E0-200 3.HB5 6 3L ESG
Closing balance as per 30 June 2016 34,057,705 34,057,703
1300 Liability for Expenses and Others:
Break up is givien below:
Pavable for Electne Ball - 325472
Liability for Audit Fee 10000 (1)
Pavabla for WPPF 1697 633 1092 485
Addvanee Received from Customers 18671046 3852812
Lanbilities for Crihers 1301 28055 (03 18,121,284
Pavable for Current Income Tax 1710718 B2 30
Linbilities for Goods Supplies Q0 500 807 BH. 168,632
PR 150,435,807 112,533,074
1300  Liabilities for Others: -
Break up is given below;
Drividend Payable 6 T 10 8440 6039312
{hers Liabilitics 22 238,763 12081972
28,955,603 18,121,784
14,00 Liahilities for Other Finance:
Break up is given below;
Loan From Directors - -
Loan from NEBL Securities Lid 028411 A1 HTA
928411 2612873

(B8] Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Muote July'15 to Auly ' 14 tao
N, Particulars Muobes June's Junc'15

1500 Revenue (Turnover):

Break up is given helow:
Sales: Gl Futings 154,391, 140 123,645,777
Sales: Brake Drum 21613097 3173105
Sales: Crhers 6,253 983 2051819
182,238,220 144,870, 7IH)
1AM Coest off Grogads Sald:
Break up is prven below
Faw Materials Consumed 16.01 47,521,111 SUROE 556
Aualmry Materials Consumed 1602 24,794 492 19 163,063
Total Materials Consumed T2 320603 TH, M, 5940
Add: Factory Overheads 16,03 Q1,720,460 57 862979
Openmg Stock af Work -In-Process 42,047 896 25.436,200
Closmg Stock of Work <In-Process (48,476, 278) (42047 B0}
Cost of Production 157612681 120,21 7,89
Openmg Stock of Finished Goods 11L.BGL 966 14289430
Closing Stock of Finished Goods (10, 259 6649 (11,861 9045)
Cost of Goods Sold 159,214.978 122,645,354
160 Raw Material Consumed{G1 Fittings):
Break up is given below
Openimg Stock 12,601,581 5,720,391
Add- Purchase 48,307 004 fi 614,726
Al 908 585 F2A05117
Less: Closing Stock 13387474 12.601,581
47.531.011 S0, 803530
1602 Auxilinry Materials Consumed:
Break up s given below
Openmg Stock 2340907 Tr6242
Add- Purchase 25274 820 20,727,727
IT615,727 11,505,969
Less: Closing Stock 2,816,235 2,340,907
24,799,492 19,163,063
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Mabe July'15 t July 14 1o
Nao. ” Pk flommri l | Ttes || .I'E:.e‘ 16 | gt |
16.03 Eactory Overheads:
Break up is given below;
Salary & Wages 43,974,791 2E. 295 467
Festival Bonus T21 344 TET. AT
Crrriage Inward, Loading & Unloading Exp 335,160 G110
Electricity Charges 15,793,412 A 666,446
Gias Expenses T.181,758 7.431.759
Emntertainment Expenses 432029 245069
Phone Bill 71,000 40,462
Medical Expenses 486,734 95025
Land Dievelopment Tax 14,075 31,3570
Miscellaneous. Expenses 55 577 33 660
Business Promotion Expenses 127,656 177,680
Internet Expenses 6,000 1,723
Food and Loadging 42 582 17,389
Photocopy, Printing & Stamp expenses T.146 2,059
Repairs & Maintenance 1,130,205 1,182 584
Greneral Stores 15,180,993 0756342
Fuel & CNG Expenses 71,760 123,972
Traveling & Conveyance 214,047 =
hManagement Exp. TED.911 -
Pienic Expenses 192,802 100,463
Ifter Expenses 56,160 26,370
Dwepreciation 4 674 418 4 B33 433
21, 720460 57862970
17.00  Administrative, Selling & Distribution Expenses:
Break up is given below:
Administrative Expenses 17.01 7045 871 6,181,726
Selling & Dvstribution Expenses 17.02 2.937,070 2,325 475
9,982,041 8,507,201
17.01  Administrative Expenses:
Break up is given below:
Balary and Allowances 3,979,153 3,358,802
Fustival Bonus 158,511 211480
Business Promotion Expenses 3R] 482 360,500
AGM & others Exponscs 174,750 109,330
Fuel & CHG Exp 2TR.661 =
Amdit Fees 125 000 130, (00
Anmual Fee 66,000 B0, (M
Travell & Conveyance D6 085 43 (672
Consultency fees 0,000 224 500
CDBEL Charged 56,000 56,000
hlunicipal Tax 4 B84 74,708
Miscellaneous, Expenses HS 463 Q9. 250
Logal Feos EM, T 44 TI0
License, Registration & Renewals &l =80 452 105
Office Rent 168,245 370,326
Ultillity & others Maintenance A% 271 139,498
Wisa & Work permit Exp PO 1] -
Printing & Statlonery 295421 150,01
Postage, Courter & Stamp 3,197 BO219
Telephaong Bill Expensgs 11,050 8,993
Laoss on Sale of Assets - 17,588
Dopreciation IR0 Q48 150, 5
045 871 6,181,726
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Ml Prrticulnrs Notes July'15 tn Julv 4 to
MWa, June'lé June'15
1702 Selling & Distribution Expenses:
Break up is givien below:
Promotion & Advertisciment 215,475 L9 564
Carringe Outward 1 589 816 1,120,035
Sales Incentive H40.025 QM A28
Transportation Exp T4 B2 -
TA, DA & others 207 BHZ 151,444
2937070 2328478
1500 Financial Expenses:
Break up is given below:
Bank Charges & Commission 330700 ] 3RIF
Interest Expedses o 308 A0S TO%
601, 3TH S67 RS
1900 Earning Per Share{ EPS):
Profit Attributable to the ordmery sharcholders Q605 186 I3RS 108
Weighted average number of ordinery shares 135, 20RO 13, 2000 R
Basic Earning Per Share 01,73 L |
2o Collection from Turnever and Others:
Break up s given below:
Opening Balance of Trade Receivables 2,944,004 2367270
Audd: Sales 182,258,220 144, #70,700
185,204 284 147 437970
Less: Closing Debiors 7.7 350 2 9406, 4
Total Collection from Trade Receivables 177424934 144,491 906
Collection from Ciher Income 30077 294,119
Advance Collection from Customers 18671 146 3852812
146,40, 157 145,638, 538
. Payment fi APEnses 3

Break up s given below

Payvmenis to Suppliers & Others
Tax Puid

Paid o Emplovees

Pavment of Interest

Tutal Cash payment & Expenses

B8] Anwar Galvanizing Limited

103, 786,697 B0 451590
3522117 2167189
48,833,799 32,623,241
(62 3TH 467 EY
156,Hi4, 5401 115,709,115
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212, Direcior of ihe Company:

ap  Number of Dircetor:
There are U9 Directors of the company donng the vear ended 340 June 20016
b} Salary & Remuneration of the management team:
Apgregate amount paid 1o the management team for thew service rendered as defined in the schedulz
12{2) para 4 part-l of Securities & Exchange mles 1987 are given below:
SL Name Designation Per Year Remarks
I [Mr. Manwar Hossam Chairman NIL
2 |Mr. Hossain Mehmood Managing Director MNIL Full Time
3 |Mrs. Bibi Amena Director WIL
4 |Mr. Hossmin Khaled Dircctor NIL
3 [Mirs. Hasian Begum Monnated [irector MNIL
& |Mrs. Shahcena Begum Mominated Director NIL
7 |Mr. Tareg Hossain Shareholder Director NIL
(M Mahizoaddin Sarkar Independent Director MIL
9 |Mohammad Faiz Independent Direstor NIL

General

a. The Company has no aggregate amount of contract For capital expenditure to be exccuted and nod provided
fior in the accounts

b. There 15 no Guaranies issued by the management on behalf of Director of the company.

. Auditors are paid caly statutory audit fees approved by the share holders in the last AGM.

d. There was no foreign exchange renifted to relevant share holders during the vear under andit,

¢ Mo amount of money was expended by the company for compensatng any member af the board for special
SErVICe.

ADDITIONAL MISCLOSURE AS PER SEC :

Security amd Exchange rules, 1987 | Rule 12(2)]

a)
b}

€]

Claim agamst the compony not acknowledge as debt ns on 30,06 2016 MIL
Uncalled lalnliy on partly pasd up shares MIL
Arrears of Tirst cuomulative dividends on preference shares together waith

the period for which the divedend are m armears. MIL

B85 Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Mutes Lo the Financial Statement
As at 30 June 2016

d)  The aggregale amount of contracts Tor capital expemditure remammg 1o
b executed and not provided for WIL
el Other sums for which the company is contmently lable as on 30062016 except letier of
credit open in the normal course of have the same amount of contingent asset. business, NIL
again we have the same amount of contmgent asset.
I} The gencral nature of any credit focilities available to the company under any contract NIL
andd nat taken up al date of Statement of Financial Position,
£] Aggregate mmount due by deectors and ofbicers of lhe company of associbed
undertakings:
Diirector NIL
Assoiated Undertaking MIL
Officers KIL
W) Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987[ParaS{a). {iii) of pari-1]
The advances agajlmgmf:k, ﬂrMaﬂamﬁuﬁs considered good by the manageiment NIL
andd no collateral securiiy s held againsi the advances,
it Mode of disposal of machinery and equipment. NIL
L. Para-3 (i) (b) Commission paid to selling agents. NIL
2. Para-3 (i) (¢) Brokerage amd discount on gales other then the usual trade discount NIL
3. Para-3d (i) (ii}
i) [Vvalue of raw materials consumed Tk 47,521,111
i) |Opening Stock %9.21 MT
il | Production during the year 1,098, 76 MT
(4] | Sold during the vear 1, 106,09 MT
vy [Other consumprion NIL MT
vi [Closing Steck 8187 MT
4. Para-3,(ii)
i) Number of employees drawing salary above Tk, 3,000 per Month 410 MNos
i) Mumber of emplovees drawing salary below Tk 3, (M0 per month NIL
3, Para - 8 (b}
Expenses incurred in foreign currency on account of rovaliy, Technical
expert & professional advisory fee, Interest ete. if any NIL

6. Para - 8 {c)
Lacal Oty MT Value T Remarks
Description
(Pig Iron 423 644 110348 S0
Cust lron 4523 1,563,240
Foreign MiL MiL MiL
Tutal 46887 11,912,146




AGL Annual Report - 46

Anwar Galvanizing Limited

MNotes to the Financial Statement
Asar 30 June M6
7. Para- 8id)

{1} Mumber of Mon - Resident sharcholder MIL
() Mumber of shares held by the Non-Resident sharcholders mcluding

foreign investor MIL

B Para-8 (e}

{1} expor of goods calculated on F. O B. basis; MIL
(i) revaliv. know-how, professiomal and consuliaton fees: MIL
() interesi and dividend;; MIL
(v} other income. indicating the nature thercof. MIL

26, Related Party Transactions:

Duiring the Dnancial vear under review, the company carried oul a nuimwber of trksactions with elaed
parties in the normal course of business, Details are shown below:

ey E Mature of Transaction Balunce
Hatne o puchy Camipany e ation Transaction | During the D Cr)
Henam Do & Sty Common Director 1,267 19,304
Mills Lt Prosdusct
TR Fumiture Supply il 150,757
AU Asitommobales Lid Common Director Hil. | 200 00
Amnr |:I1.1l.‘,f__'l1.ll:l.‘ Steel Mills Coommnin Dhireclor Mil. {3,784, 573}
: FPurchise _
Aamavar Tspat Lad, Common Director {1 827639) (BOGRIISY)

27, Exents after the reporting period:
a)  Proposed Dividend:

The Board of Directors of ANWAR GALVANIZING LTD. at it's 135th the Board Meeting held on 27
Octaber 2006 proposed 10% cash dividend For general sharcholders an share value worth Th
26,000,000 (Excluding Sponsor Directors and Shareholder portiony for the vear 2005-2006. This
dividend 15 subject to approval by the sharcholders in the Annual General Mectmg (AGM),

by  Approval of Financial Statemenis:

These linancial siatements were authorized for issee in accordance with a resoluton of the company's

Board of directors on 27 October 2016,

¢} There is no other significant event that has occurmed between the end of the reporting period and the date
when the Financial Statements were anthorised lor issue.

J___,_-,}- .
Managing Director Director Company Secretary

B85/ Anwar Galvanizing Limited
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Anwar Galvanizing Limited
Register Office: 27, Dilkusha CFA, Dhaloa-140)

Revenue
PROXY FORM Stamp of
Tk. 2ihoi

DB e Y i s eSS b e S SRR S L A L S TaB i L LS
0 i i i A T B S PP e ARG

my prosy in myfour ahsence (o attend and vole for mefus and on myviour behall ar the 22" Annual
General Meeting of the company 1o be held on 18" Januarv, 2006 at 10:30 am at the BCIC
Auditorinm of 30-31, Dilkusha C. A, Dhaka-1000_ and or at any adjournment thereof.

As witness myfour hand this.......cceven i nnen B3O e rsie e 2016,

IHAENIE OF PIOMN .ottt s s as s R A kbR
Sipmaturs of Marmber., ..o rimrrsere e R 1ev. 11ee1g PRI AR E R 111 2vs 4o

Register Folio no. BO D of MEMEMEE ... e e s eeeeanasminns

WOTE:

1. A member entithes 10 nitend mnd vobe of the mesting may appaint his her procy to sétend and vots on hisher behall
2. The proxy form should rench the Registered Offize of the compeny not le= thm 4% hours befors the tims fioed for the masting,

Anwar Galvanizing Limited
Register Ofice: 27. Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of Member....

Mame of Proxy..,
HegisteanIaﬂaJﬂi}Dufﬂember e
Iiwe hergby record my/our presence at the ‘12"" Annuval General Hamlg of the company 1o be held
on 187 January, 2006 8 10:30 am at the BCIC Auditorium of 30-31, Dilkusha C. A, Dhaka-1000,

Signature of Member..............co vt e senees

Signature of PROXY ...t iemeiieriaciens

BB, The Memb ding the mecting is rogq d to ion the rogis | mame and Folio ne. B0 110 on this skip sd present tho seme

) B

i the regisiration counter on or before 1000 wm,
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